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Newport Castle

SN056388                                                              Newport

Considered by Cadw for the Register but rejected.

Seat of the Martins and their descendents the Owens and Lloyds

Constructed by William de Martin when Kemes became a Norman March to defend the territory against the native Welsh. Subsequent owners became known as Lords/Ladies of the March of Kemes/Cemaes

1295 Baron Martin

1324 Barony in abeyance

Title later passed to a nephew, the 2nd Lord Audley

Sometime in C14 the castle was left in charge of a constable and there followed a period of decay
The 7th Lord Audley was beheaded in the reign of Henry VI. Lord Audley’s son sold the estate to their relatives the Owens of Henlys

From the Owens Newport eventually passed by descent to the family of Sir Thomas Lloyd who had been created baronet in 1869. Repairs and made habitable

Only son and heir fell in WWI

Daughter Joan married Philip Saxon Gregson-Ellis of Bryddyffrin, Denbighshire
Daughter, Mrs John Gregson-Ellis who died in 1975 was Lady Marcher and was succeeded by her daughter, Mrs Hyacinthe Hawksworth whose husband died c2006.

The castle, or rather, the house built in the castle ruins is now tenanted. 

Visit with County branch of WHGT on 12th June 2007

The entrance road climbs steeply a full circle to the castle proper. Stone archway into large lawned area. Ruins of south tower to left, turning circle ahead, north tower remains opposite to right, modest house over to right and other buildings to right.

The house faces the lawn: a central porch, a window to the right and a “French” window to the left. The leftward room is approximately square with a window at the back looking over a steep slope. On either side of the door are shields devoid of arms but each supported by a wolf(?). These are said to have been at Bronwydd.

The ruin of the north tower affords spectacular views across the Nevern estuary. Anticlockwise: a square sunken area, trees and shrubs to north and west. West tower hidden. 

The south tower was developed mid C19 as a garden feature (mini Nimfa). Doorways and niches were created and/or Gothecised and planted, and naturally seeded, with shrubs and flowers. Beneath these ruins is an arched crypt or undercroft, The occupier believes that this was merely excavated and repaired mid-C19 but the cement mortar work appears more modern.

Toe the west of the castle is a valley known as the moat. It had two mill ponds and a steep leat to a mill. The owners have dredged some of the lower pond and are making a water feature. On a shallow bank they have made a “memorial garden” with a number of good plants but modest design. Sluice gates are remembered but have been removed (where?). Beyond the garden is a ruined “coachman’s house”.

In the near bank is a stone surrounded entrance into a stone-lined chamber which is described as the prison but looks as if it could have been an ice-house. It is certainly very well constructed. 
